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CHRISTINE E. LONG 
direct tel.: (416) 367-6683 
direct fax: (416) 361-2770 

e-mail: clong@blgcanada.com 
 

August 28, 2008 

Delivered via E-mail 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Notice of Proposal Under Section 81 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 
as submitted by Kruger Energy Inc. (the "Notice") 
Board File Number EB-2007-0691 

We are counsel to Kruger Energy Inc. (“KEI”) in the above-stated matter.   

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5, issued June 11, 2008, the Ontario Energy Board (the 
“Board”) has requested that KEI provide the Board and intervenors in the proceeding 
with alternative dates on which to hold a Technical Conference in the above-stated 
matter. 

In its June 9, 2008 letter in which KEI requested an adjournment of the June 12, 2008 
Technical Conference, KEI suggested that any Technical Conference should take place 
after the release of the revised RESOP rules and new contract which was targeted for the 
week of August 25, 2008.  KEI notes that to date the revised RESOP rules and new 
contract have not yet been issued. 

KEI however takes notice of the Board’s direction in Procedural Order No. 5 stating that 
the Board will not allow a further adjournment of the Technical Conference and that the 
Technical Conference must proceed before the end of September 2008.  Therefore KEI 
proposes September 18 or September 19, 2008 as possible dates on which to hold the 
Technical Conference. 

In accordance with the Procedural Order, KEI is copying the intervenors in order that 
they might make their availability to attend on either of those two dates known to the 
Board.
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Yours very truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 
 
Original signed by Christine E. Long 
 
Christine E. Long 
CEL/mc 
 
cc. Guy Paquette, Kruger Energy Inc. (by e-mail only) 

Mr. Bradley French, Allus Power Inc. (by e-mail only) 
Jim Hogan, Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (by e-mail only) 
Dave Kenney, Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (by e-mail only) 
Miriam Heinz, Ontario Power Authority (by e-mail only) 
Carl Burrell, Independent Electricity System Operator (by e-mail only) 
John Rattray, Independent Electricity System Operator (by e-mail only) 
Glen MacDonald, Hydro One Networks (by e-mail only) 
Mark Bell, Invenergy Canada (by e-mail only) 
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